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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin <admin@kannansg.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Motor Claim - III

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE - PZ 2098D [Our Ref: KSG/4687/2018/m/pm]

Attachments: Estimate Repair (FBE 2550R).xls; 4687.2018 Muhammad Nur Aidil Bin Rosli 

Singapore Accident Statement28062018.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Your Ref: To be advised 

Our Ref: KSG/4687/2018/m/pm 

 

Re:          PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM 

                CLAIMANT   : MUHAMMAD NUR AIDIL BIN ROSLI (NRIC NO. S9408984J)  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES FBE 2550R AND PZ 2098D ALONG JALAN AHMAD IBRAHIM ON 19 MAY 2018 AT 1515 

HOURS 

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 

 

We act for Mr Muhammad Nur Aidil Bin Rosli, the owner of motor cycle No. FBE 2550R, which was involved in the aforesaid 

accident. Please find attached copies of the following: 

 

1. Estimate Repair; and  

2. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement; 

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle,

please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of 

the vehicle at our client’s workshop. The details of the workshop are as follows:- 

 

                Place: Pang Scooter Service 

                            Block 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, 

                            #01-06, Singapore 159762 

 

                Contact Person : Mr Michael Teo – 9693 3392  

                 

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further 

reference to you.  

Thank you, 

Praveena Murlethran  

On behalf of Mr Kannan 

 

M/S KANNAN SG 

50 CHIN SWEE ROAD 

#08-03 THONG CHAI BUILDING 

SINGAPORE 169874 

 

TEL: (+65) 6429 0252 

FAX: (+65) 6223 1660 

 

********************************************************************************************************

***************************************************************************** 

 

IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL 

INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY 

PERSON OTHER THAN THE ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US 
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IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND 

DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU. 

 

********************************************************************************************************

***************************************************************************** 

 


